

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : **FRISCO BIN NOBILLY**
Date of Birth : August 26th, 1978
Nationality : Malaysian



CONTACT INFO

Address	: <i>Programme Coordinator</i> Laboratoire d'Excellence (LabEx) UPM-Agropolis International Offshore Office 1000 Avenue Agropolis F-34394 Montpellier CADEX 5 FRANCE.	Senior Lecturer/Researcher Department of Animal Science Faculty of Agriculture Universiti Putra Malaysia 43400 UPM Serdang, Selangor. MALAYSIA.
Contact No.	: Office : +33 4 67 04 75 65 Mobile : +33 6 48 68 88 23	Office : +6 03-8947 4978 Mobile : +60 13 289 5862
Email	: nobilly@agropolis.fr	frisco@upm.edu.my frisco.nobilly@gmail.com

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Qualification

Dip (UPM), B.Sc 1st Class Honors (UPM), M.Sc (UPM), Ph.D (Lincoln, NZ)

Background

Doctor of Philosophy in Animal Science (Livestock Grazing Management) (Lincoln University, 2015)

Master of Science in Forest Resources Management (UPM Serdang, 2007)

Bachelor of Science in Forest Management (1st Class Honors) (UPM Serdang, 2002)

Diploma in Forestry (UPM Serdang, 2000)

Research area of Interest

Livestock Integration (Oil Palm); Livestock Grazing Management; Pasture Science and Management; Animal Production.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCES

Position	Employer	Year
Programme coordinator	<i>LabEx UPM Offshore Agropolis International, Montpellier, France.</i>	24 th Sept 2018 - present
Senior Lecturer	<i>Department of Animal Science, Faculty of Agriculture, Universiti Putra Malaysia. (Job description: Researcher and lecturing in the area of livestock grazing management, livestock-crops integration and livestock waste management).</i>	2016- present
Research Assistant	<i>Lincoln University Research Dairy Farm (LURDF), Lincoln Canterbury, New Zealand. (Job description: Running project/research from managing feed and pastures, rotational grazing management to animal (dairy cows) handling and waste management.</i>	2012-2015
Student Library Assistant	<i>George Forbes Library, Lincoln University, Canterbury, New Zealand. (Job description: : Library help desk for university students at the university)</i>	2010-2012
Tutor (Casual)	<i>School of Engineering, University of Canterbury (Job description: assisting senior lecturer for “Foundation Engineering class tutorial, enhance the understanding of first year students, and marking assignments)</i>	Feb – June 2009
Tutor	<i>Faculty of Forestry, Universiti Putra Malaysia (Job description: assisting senior lecturer for Resources Management, Forest Management and Forest Mensuration courses especially laboratory and field work)</i>	2003-2008
Field Worker	<i>Sarawak Forestry Department, Sarawak Malaysia (Job description: working with Hydrology and Engineering Unit, collecting data and water samples from the river for sedimentation project and effect of logging to the environment – river in Sarawak state)</i>	Sept-Nov, 2002
Trainee Manager	<i>Shin Yang Oil Palm & Forestry, Miri, Sarawak (Job description: Assisting Plantation Manager in managerial work, ensuring and sustaining oil palm production, planning for planting procedure (Acacia sp. Tree), storing, administration of labors)</i>	Feb-May 2000

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

Membership	Organisation/Association
Member	Malaysian Society of Animal Production
Member	New Zealand Grassland Association
Member	Malaysian Forester

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTED PAPERS

Tohiran, K.; **Nobilly, F.**; Raja Zulkifli, Maxwell, T.; Ashton-Butt, A.; Azhar, B. (IN PRESS). Cattle grazing benefits farmland bird community composition in oil palm plantations. *Ornithological Science*. Vol.18 No.1 (scheduled in Jan 2018).

Nobilly, F.; Ganas, K.; Jusoh, S. 2018. Comparative Evaluation of Compost Quality between Two Different Composting Methods: Effective Microorganism (EM) Based Composting and Vermicomposting. *Proc. 18th AAAP Congress 2018*, 1-5 Aug. 2018, Kuching, Malaysia.

Nobilly, F., Hasbolah, N.F.; Jusoh, S. 2018. Quality Evaluation on Composted Cattle Manure with Addition of Amendments. *Proc. 18th AAAP Congress 2018*, 1-5 Aug. 2018, Kuching, Malaysia.

Jusoh, S.; Masarudin, S.N.A.; **Nobilly, F.** 2018. Physical and Chemical Analysis of Different Sources of Milk in Relation to the presence of Milk Adulteration. *Proc. 18th AAAP Congress 2018*, 1-5 Aug. 2018, Kuching, Malaysia.

Goh, C.H.; Loh, T.C.; Foo, H.L.; **Nobilly, F.** 2018. Effect of Feeding PAOB at Different Level of Amino Acids in the Dietary of Broiler Chickens. *Proc. 18th AAAP Congress 2018*, 1-5 Aug. 2018, Kuching, Malaysia.

Chung, E.L.T.; Predith, M.; **Nobilly, F.**; Samsudin, A.A.; Jesse, F.F.A.; Loh, T.C. 2018. Can treatment of *Brachiaria decumbens* (signal grass) improve its utilisation in the diet in small ruminants?—a review. *Tropical Animal Health and Production*. doi: 10.1007/s11250-018-1641-4

Tohiran, K.; **Nobilly, F.**; Raja Zulkifli, Maxwell, T.; Moslim, R.; Azhar, B. 2017. Targeted cattle grazing as an alternative to herbicides for controlling weeds in bird-friendly oil palm plantations. *Agronomy for Sustainable Development* 37: 62

Rajihan, S.; Salim, S.; **Nobilly, F.**; Zubaid, A.; Azhar, B. 2017. Logged peat swamp forest supports greater macrofungal biodiversity than large-scale oil palm plantations and smallholdings. *Ecology and Evolution* 7(12): 1-14.

Rajihan, S.; Salim, S.; **Nobilly, F.**; Azhar, B. 2016. Comparison of macrofungal diversity between peat swamp forest and oil palm plantation in Peninsular Malaysia. Conference paper: The International Conference on Conservation and Sustainable Use of Tropical Rainforests (BELUM RAINFOREST SUMMIT 2016), At Belum Rainforest Resort, Perak, Malaysia.

Rajihan, S.; Salim, S.; **Nobilly, F.**; Azhar, B. 2016. Comparison of macrofungal diversity between peat swamp forest and oil palm smallholding in Peninsular Malaysia. Conference paper: 15th International Peat Congress 2016 - Peatlands in harmony (agriculture, industry and nature), At Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia.

Jusoh, S.; **Nobilly, F.**; and Hanif M.N. 2016. Agronomic properties of Aleman grass, Para grass and Setaria grass mixture and its palatability in sheep, Proceeding of 37th MSAP Conference, 1 – 3 June 2016, Melaka, Malaysia.

Beukes, P.C.; Gregorini, P.; Romera, A.J.; Woodward, S.L.; Khaembah, E. N.; Chapman, D.F.; **Nobilly, F.**; Bryant, R.H.; Edwards G.R.; Clark, D.A. 2014. The potential of diverse pastures to reduce nitrogen leaching on New Zealand dairy farms. *Animal Production Science* 54: 1971–1979.

Nobilly, F.; Bryant, R.H.; McKenzie, B.A.; Edwards, G.R. 2013. Productivity of rotationally grazed simple and diverse pasture mixtures under irrigation in Canterbury. *Proceedings of the New Zealand Grassland Association* 75: 165–172.

Cripps, M.G.; McNeill, M.R.; Patrick, H.; Wiseman, B.; **Nobilly, F.**; Edwards, G.R. 2012. Invertebrate abundance and diversity in intensively managed dairy pastures. *New Zealand Plant Protection* 65 (2012): 295.

Nobilly, F.; Abd. Kudus, K. 2007. Management of second growth forest: case of Ayer Hitam Forest Reserve, Puchong, Selangor (Presented paper). Seminar on Management of Second Growth Forests: Challenges and Opportunities. 12-13 December 2007, Swiss Garden Resort & Spa, Kuantan, Malaysia.

Abd Kudus, K.; **Nobilly, F.**; Abd Ghani, A.N. 2007. Simulation Model of Hill Dipterocarps Forest Five Years After Harvesting at Angsi Forest Reserve, Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia (Presented poster). International Scientific Conference: “Forest Growth and Timber Quality: Crown Models and Simulation Methods for Sustainable Forest Management” August 7-10, 2007, Portland, Oregon, USA.

Nobilly, F.; Abd Kudus, K.; Abd Ghani, A.N. 2007. Growth Performance of a Hill Dipterocarps Forest Five Years after Harvesting at Angsi Forest Reserve, Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia (Presented poster). International Scientific Conference: “Forest Growth and Timber Quality: Crown Models and Simulation Methods for Sustainable Forest Management” August 7-10, 2007, Portland, Oregon, USA.

Nobilly, F.; Abd. Ghani, A.N.; Muktar, A.; Mohamed, S. 2007. Growth of chengal (*Neobalanocarpus heimii*) in production forest at Angsi Forest Reserve, Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia (Paper presented). *Advances in tropical Forestry Research*. 26-28 Jun 2007. Engineering Auditorium, Faculty of Engineering, Universiti Putra Malaysia.

Nobilly, F.; Hassan-Zaki, P.; Mohd Hasmadi, I.; Jusoff, K.; Adnan, I. 2006. A Study on the Lower Diameter Increment of Malaysian Hill Dipterocarp Forest. *J. Malaysian Forester* 69(1): 15-25.

Hassan Zaki, P.; **Nobilly, F.**; Mohd Hasmadi, I.; Jusoff, K. 2006. Trend of the Forest Policies on the Development of Timber Trade and Wood-Based Industry in Peninsular Malaysia. *J. Malaysian Forester* 69(1):67-74.

Muktar, A.; Abd. Ghani, A.N.; **Nobilly, F.**; Alek, R.J. 2004. Stand Structure and Species Composition of Mangrove Forests in Kuala Trong Range, Matang, Perak (Presented paper). National Conference on “Sustainable Management of Matang Mangroves – 100 years and beyond”. Ipoh, Perak. 5-8 October 2004.

MANUSCRIPTS/THESIS

Frisco Nobilly 2015. Pasture Production, Nutritive Value and Water use Efficiency of Irrigated Dairy Pasture Mixtures Grazed by Dairy Cows. Doctorate thesis, Lincoln University, New Zealand.

Frisco Nobilly, 2007. Growth performance of Hill Dipterocaps Forest five years after harvesting at Angsi Forest Reserved, Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia. Masters of Science thesis, Universiti Putra Malaysia, Serdang, Malaysia.

Frisco Nobilly 2002. Microclimate change under rehabilitate degraded forest area at Compartment 121, Pasoh Forest Reserve Negeri Sembilan. Bachelor of Science thesis. Universiti Putra Malaysia, Serdang, Malaysia.

SKILLS/Others

Skills	Description	Level
Computer Skills	MS Office (2010)	Expert
	GenStat 16.0	Expert
	SigmaPlot 13.0	Expert
	Statistical Package for Social Science (SPSS)	Expert
	CS3 (Photoshop/Illustrator for poster)	Intermediate
Language skills	English (Write and converse) Mandarin (converse)	Intermediate Intermediate
Driving License	Class 1 (Motorcar)	

CARRIER OBJECTIVE

Obtain relevant vacancy/position in any area related to my previous works or new jobs where I can polish my skills and train myself to be more reliable and provide a better quality of services.

REFEREES

Professor Dr. Loh Teck Chwen
Department of Animal Science
Faculty of Agriculture
Universiti Putra Malaysia
43400 UPM Serdang, Selangor
MALAYSIA
Office: +603-8947 4814 | Fax: +603-8938 1024
email: tcloh@upm.edu.my; lohteckchwen@gmail.com

Professor Dr. Grant Edwards
Faculty of Agriculture and Life Sciences
Hilgendorf H226C
P O Box 84
Lincoln University
Lincoln 7647, Christchurch
NEW ZEALAND
Office: +64 3 325 3838 extn: 8398 | Fax: +64 325 3851
email: grant.edwards@lincoln.ac.nz